Krejci, Cheryl

To: Krejci, Cheryl
Subject: RE: B16-050 Renewal request letter

From: Mike Hensley [mailto:mikehensley@reflectionprint.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Krejci, Cheryl <Cheryl.Krejci@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Jamie Huther <jamiehuther@reflectionprint.com>
Subject: RE: B16-050 Renewal request letter

Cheryl,
We have filed Form 1295 with the original contract bid. That form is still valid and on file with the Secretary of State.

We are willing to renew our Term Contract for Purchasing of Printing of Stationary under the same terms and
conditions.

Please let me know if you need anything further from Reflection Printing. Thanks and talk with you soon,

Michael Hensley
President

Reflection Printing
Office: 713.271.2253
Fax: 713.271.8879

Cell: 281.216.2729
www.reflectionprint.com
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CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
l1ofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and & if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business, 2017-161020

Reflection Printing
Houston, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that Is a party to the contract for which the form Is 02/01/2017
being filed.
Fort Bend County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the centract.

B16-050
Term Contract for Purchase of Printing of Stationary

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) {check applicable)
Controlling | Intermediary
Hensley, Michael Houston, TX United States X
Hensley, Caral Houston, TX United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party,

O

| swear, or affiem, under penalty of perjury, that the ahove disclosure is true and correct.

BLANCA ALEJANDRA ALMEDA
Notary ID # 124960785

My Commission Expires W M /
September 18, 2020
g LA~ _./&—
Signature of authorized agent of contracting lﬁx entity
AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

o subscribed before me, by the said m' dn‘él H%' @/1 , this the .Féb,wu’a%f m

, to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.

Swo

Boanca Wimzda Nolany

Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer ad frinistering oath

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.be.us Version V1.0.277



